
Mr Mick Boyce ' 

NSenior Engineer 
Keny County Council 
Environment Dept 
h a s  An Chontae 
Rathass 
Tralee 
County Kerry 

Environmental Protection Agency 
A n  Ghniomhoireechi um Choomhnd Comhrhaail 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaislean Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan. h e  

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: i 3 5 3  53 9160699 
E. info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

22 May, 2013 Reg. No. W O O O  1-04 

Re: Technical Amendment to a Waste Licence in the name of Kerry County Council. for a facility at 
North Kerry Landfill Site. h4uinenamiiina1ie. Tralee. Co. Kerry. 

Dear Mr Boyce, 

I wish to inform you that the Agency received a request from Kerry County Council for a technical 
amendment, under Section 42(B) I of [lie Waste Manageiiient Acts to h e i r  esisting licence for the 
above mentioned facility. 

I am to advise that the Agency has considered the request for an aiiiendment and has decided to amend 
Licence, Reg No: WOOO 1-04, 

Please firid enclosed a copy of a formal lechnical Aniendment which \vas forwarded to tlie above 
licensee today. The Teclmical Ainendment slioiild be read in  conjunction with tlie existing Waste 
Licence Reg. No. WOOOI-04. 

I f  you have a n y  further queries please contact Linda Dalton \vho can be contacted at the following 
telephone number 053-9 160600. 

Yours sincerely, 

Griinne Oglesby 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate Change, Licensing Rr Resource Use 

Encl. 



Ms Tara McCai-thy 
Environment Services 
Keiry County Council 
Aras an Cliontae 
Rathass, Tralee 
County Kerry 

22 May 20 13 

Dear Ms McCartliy 

Reg No: WOOO 1-04 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Glmionihomochl unr ChaomhnJ Combrhoo;l 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. Eire 

T. t353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

I refer to your letter of 14 lune 201 I received by the Agency on 2 1 June 201 1 in respect of 
your existing licence. 

Tlie Agency has considered your request for a Tecluiical Amendment to your existing 
licence Regisler no. W O O O  1-04, 

I ani to advise that tlie Agency has amended your existing Licence Reg. No. WOOOI-04 
under Section 42B( l)(c) of tlie Waste Manageinent Acts, as amended to incorporate the 
changes as outlined in the attached Technical Amendment A document. Tlie amendment 
shall be read in conjunc.tion with and attached to your existing licence, Reg. No. WOO01 - 
04. 

If you have any fui-ther queries please contact Brian Meaney at telephone no. 053- 
9 160600. 

Yours sincerely, 

Grainne Oglesby 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing Sr. Resource Use 

Encl. 


